
           

Arts Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

November 19, 2024 | 5:00 p.m.
 

Virtually via Microsoft Teams
Or by calling 1-469-998-7682
and entering meeting 654 966 093#

  

 
 
  

Commission Members
Julie Ray
Rosanna Lantigua
Mahfam Moeeni-Alarcon
Timothy Wiant
Caitlin Penny
Shachi Kale
Darrell Dick

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Arts Commission and to the general public that the Arts
Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the public on Tuesday, November 19,
2024, at 5:00 p.m., This meeting will be taking place virtually via Microsoft Teams, or by
calling 1-469-998-7682 and entering meeting 654 966 093#. 

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request. 

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Arts Commission

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2JlNjUwMGMtYmQ0Ny00Yjg0LTgxODctZDNjZWFhODk1NzNk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c702fde1-a423-4ad9-a07c-7575ecc47396%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dba704e2-fb34-4859-b5d3-d962d5a66ea2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2JlNjUwMGMtYmQ0Ny00Yjg0LTgxODctZDNjZWFhODk1NzNk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c702fde1-a423-4ad9-a07c-7575ecc47396%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dba704e2-fb34-4859-b5d3-d962d5a66ea2%22%7d


Arts Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - November 19, 2024

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. Approval of Minutes of October 15, 2024
 

Action Agenda
 

2. Select finalists for Wall Street mural   
 

Briefing
 

3. Ongoing public art projects 

City Hall Banners1.
Gazelle Meadows Park2.
Tumbleweed Recreation Center3.
Teaching Artists4.
Vinyl wrap projects5.
Goodyear Canal Project6.

  

 

4. Maintenance Projects 

Angel Statue1.

  

 

5. External Project Requests 

New location for museum art1.

  

 

Member Comments/Announcements

Page 2 of 3 Arts Commission



 

Calendar
 

6. Holiday party will be December 10, 2024, 5pm at the home of Matt Halle   
 

7. Next regular meeting will be January 21, 2025 via Microsoft Teams   
 

Information Items
 

8. FY 25-26 Resident Budget Survey Link - chandleraz.gov/budget
The City of Chandler is starting its budget process and encourages residents to
provide their thoughts about the community and its future. Starting Monday,
November 25, 2024 through Friday, January 20, 2025, Chandler residents will be
able to complete the survey.

  

 

9. Current Exhibitions 

Vision Gallery - Art Quilts: Impact! - November 16, 2024 - January 11, 2025.
Reception: November 16, 3-5p

1.

Chandler Center for the Arts Gallery - Deities of the South: Marco Albarran -
September 28 - November 30, 2024

2.

  

 

10. Upcoming Exhibitions and Events 

Chandler Museum - Night at the Museum, Superhero Edition - November 23,
7-9pm

1.

Chandler Center for the Arts Gallery - The Art of Letting Go - December 7, 2024
- February 8, 2025. Closing reception: January 10, 6-8pm

2.

Vision Gallery - Make & Take: Perler Bead Ornaments - December 7, 11am -
3pm

3.

Vision Gallery - Make & Take: Origami - January 11, 2024, 11am - 1pm4.

  

 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Arts Commission

https://www.chandleraz.gov/government/budget-and-capital-improvement-program/planning


ITEM  1 

Arts Commission      Cultural Development  Memo No. 
       

Date: 11/19/2024
To: Arts Commission
From: Peter Bugg, Visual Arts Coordinator
Subject: Approval of Minutes of October 15, 2024

Attachments
October minutes 



MINUTES OF THE
CHANDLER ARTS COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2024
5:00 PM

Commissioners Present: Shachi Kale, Rosanna Lantigua, Tim Wiant, Julie Ray,
Mahfam Moeeni-Alarcon, Darrell Dick

Commissioners Absent: Caitlin Penny

Staff Present: Peter Bugg, Caroline Hudson-Naef, Jerry Cabezudo

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 PM by Julie Ray

UNSCHEDULED /SCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES / CALL TO PUBLIC

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a) Tim made the motion to approve the minutes from August 20, 2024. Shachi
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ACTION AGENDA
a. Approve 2025 meeting schedule

Peter shared the proposed 2025 meeting schedule. Darrell made a motion to approve it
as proposed. Tim seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Approve funding for Space 241 mural
Peter reviewed the ask from the owner of Space 241 for financial assistance for a mural
on the building. He shared that a mural of that size would cost over $6,500, and that
Space 241 could pay $500-$1,000 of that. The commissioners discussed the mural’s
location and difficulties of painting on the fence in front of the building. Tim made a motion
to deny funding for this project. Mahfam seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

c. Approve funding for Chandler Museum mural



Peter reminded the commissioners about the Jon Arvizu vinyl mural that the Chandler
Museum would like as a permanent mural, which would cost approximately $12,000.
Peter also shared the proposed location for the mural, on the West wall of the Chandler
Museum property facing the parking lot. The commissioners had many questions about
the location and visibility of the proposed mural, but were otherwise in favor of making this
popular artwork permanent. Peter will take pictures of the proposed location and will
discuss alternate options with Museum staff and share at the next meeting. Tim made a
motion to table this item until the next meeting. Rosanna seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

d. Approve Wall Street mural RFQ
Peter shared information about the new Wall Street Mural project, which will be paid
through City Council funding, not the Arts Commission. The mural is part of a
beautification project to make Wall Street a safe pedestrian corridor. Rosanna made a
motion to approve the RFQ as written. Julie seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

BRIEFING ITEMS

a) Ongoing public art projects
Peter shared an update about the City Hall Banner projects, including several of the
completed coloring sheets made by community members. He shared that some of the
submitted designs will be printed along with 2 designs by artist Meg Stapp. There will be
a reception that everyone who submitted a banner design will be invited to attend.

Peter shared the three finalist proposals for the Gazelle Meadows Sign project. The
commissioners discussed their different pros and cons. Peter will share this feedback with
the project stakeholders.

Peter shared a photo of the Tumbleweed Recreation Center installation in progress.
Completion is still expected by the end of November.

Caroline gave an update on the Teaching Artists in Schools project, saying that artists are
starting to solidify their teaching dates and assemble supplies.

The vinyl wrap projects with DCCP and ASU are all in progress.

b) Maintenance Projects
Caroline shared that the deaccessioned Dancing Dolphins painting has found a new
home at the Desert Oasis Aquatic Center in Chandler.

Peter shared about the damage to The Builders by Zach Valent in the median outside City
Hall. It was driven over by a drunk driver in September and has since been removed. Staff
has filed an insurance claim and the driver is being prosecuted.

c) External Public Art Projects



Peter shared that he was having to complete some paperwork to ensure that the
Goodyear Canal project was aligned with the site’s historical designation.

Peter shared that there is currently no update on a mural project with Aquatics or Parks.

MEMBERS COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Rosanna shared that her art is currently being shown at the ASU Downtown library and
will be up until May. She learned about the opportunity through Vision Gallery’s email
newsletter.
Shachi shared that she is currently painting a mural in a City of Tempe Library outside the
children’s section; she invited the commissioners to stop by. She also has her artwork on
display as a vinyl window wrap at Mesa Arts Center for their Dia de los Muertos festival.
CALENDAR
Next regular meeting will be November 19, 2024 via Webex

INFORMATION ITEMS
Current Exhibitions

a) Vision Gallery – Speak to Me Softly – August 24 – November 8, 2024.
b) Chandler Center for the Arts Gallery – Deities of the South: Marco Albarrán –

September 28 – November 30, 2024.

Upcoming Exhibitions and Events
a. Vision Gallery – Make & Take: Halloween Lanterns – October 19, 11a – 1p
b. Vision Gallery – Art Quilts: Impact! – November 16, 2024 – January 11, 2025.

Reception: November 16, 3-5p
c. Vision Gallery – Make & Take: Perler Bead Ornaments – December 7, 11a –

3p

ADJOURNMENT

a) At 5:58 PM Julie Ray adjourned the meeting.

________________________________ ____________________
Julie Ray, Chair Date


	Agenda
	AI 7185 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_October minutes

